
From: Roland George MRICS FCIOB FASI [mailto:rolandgeorge@archlectic.co.uk]  
Sent: 12 April 2016 12:23 
To: Hobson, Philip R (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw) 
Cc: ken4clwydsouth@gmail.com 
Subject: Additional Information re Listing Request for Former Grove Park Girls School Wrexham 

 
Dear Mr Hobson, 
  
Attached are the documents and images as discussed in 
our recent telephone call. 
  
Trusting they will be of use in reaching the correct decision. 
  
Kind regards 
  
Roland George 
  
 
Tel:   01978844079 
  
______________________________________ 
  
         Roland George MRICS  FCIOB  FASI 
              Archlectic Architectural Services 
   Chartered Planning and Development Surveyor 
               Chartered Building Surveyor 
         Architecture & Planning Consultancy 
_________________________________ 
If you have received this transmission in error,  
please let us know by telephoning 01978 844079 
or by reply e-mail to the sender. If you are not the 
named addressee, please destroy the original 
transmission and its contents. 
_____________________________ 
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